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TO: Honorable Ann C. Campbell, Mayor
And Members of the City Council

FROM: Doug Marek, City Attorney

DATE: July 20, 2011

SUBJECT: Renaming Cardiff Drive to Grayhawk Avenue

Attached is an ordinance to change the name of Cardiff Drive, as designated in the final plat of
Northridge Heights Subdivision 10" Addition, to Grayhawk Drive. The City Council directed the
preparation of the ordinance at the regular meeting of July 12, 2011, upon the request of the developer.

Cc: Diane Voss
Steve Schainker
John Joiner
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE THE NAME OF CARDIFF DRIVE AS
DESIGNATED IN THE FINAL PLAT OF NORTHRIDGE HEIGHTS
SUBDIVISION 10™ ADDITION TO GRAYHAWK DRIVE; AND
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ENACTED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF AMES, IOWA:

Section 1. The name of Cardiff Drive running approximately 135 feet south from
Roxboro Drive providing access to Outlot VV is changed to Grayhawk Avenue.

Section 2. The name of the official plat affected by the above-stated street is
Northridge Heights Subdivision Tenth Addition.

Section 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and publication as required by law.

Passed this day of , 20

Diane R. Voss, City Clerk Ann Campbell, Mayor



